# NDT TECHNICIAN CV

In crafting an NDT Technician CV, it is imperative that you highlight your areas of expertise and experience to be able to convince potential employers of your aptitude for the job. Emphasize information such as experience in Aerospace, Hydaulics, Pneumatics, and other NDT environments; wide understanding of properties of structure materials as well as regulatory codes and standards; and expertise in utilizing various measuring tools to precision. Accuracy and meticulousness are key traits necessary to excel in this job. Make sure to present detailed summary of professional experience to increase integrity. A sample CV of an NDT Technician is presented herewith for your reference.

#### **Keane Stout**

P.O. Box 748, 7486 Sem, Road, Bridgwater, Somerset, H9G 5YP Date of Birth:September 15th, 1993 Email:[email] Mobile: 07716 108705 Tel:01412 819933

### **PROFILE:**

My main goal as an NDT Technician is to ensure that products and services are guaranteed safe and reliable for public use by utilizing my expertise in detecting technical flaws that would hamper optimum performance. Equipped with an extensive training and exposure to a variety of manufacturing industries, specialized testing knowledge and abilities, and a commitment for adherence to safe and quality standards, I am positive that this goal can be achieved. Having been an NDT Technician in two different firms, I have managed to fulfill the duties expected of me. This being said, I look forward to contributing for the success of this company.

# **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:**

Substantial experience in managing various pneumatics and hydraulics system for aerospace industry Immense knowledge of various precision tools

Excellent knowledge of performing audit on all system data

Ability to communicate with all vendors and clients

Ability to document data for reports and complete work within timeframe

Proficient in performing inspection on activities

# EDUCATION:

**HND** in Mechanical Engineering Walsall College

Walsall September 2009 to June 2011

GCSE in English, Maths, Physics, Chemistry Grey Coat Hospital School

Westminster September 2004 to June 2009

# **WORK HISTORY:**

Applus RTD NDT Technician

Grangemouth October 2012 to Present

- Performed research on data as per required specifications.
- Performed safety checks on all collected data with various radiographic equipments.
- Collected and assessed all data as per component specifications.
- Designed the required radiographic tests and performed test on various equipments.
- Coordinated with quality specialists and designed appropriate processes and equipments.
- Performed inspection on factory equipments in coordination with the management.

Subsea 7 NDT Technician

Glasgow August 2011 to October 2012

- Provided training to personnel on usage of various NDT equipments.
- Coordinated with test and evaluation team members on various operations.
- Developed various new models for inspections for the factory product.
- Evaluated all projects and provided all information to project manager.
- Obtained answers for all technical issues identified during inspection.
- Coordinated with all customer representatives and project engineers for NDT processes.

Louis Guerrero 3422 Netus Street, Weston-super-Mare Midlothian, R8 8DA Mobile: 07858 930258 [email]

REFERENCES: Allistair Rav 2956 Aliquam, St., Weston-super-Mare Midlothian, R8 8DA Mobile: 07998 810620 [email]

#### **Keane Stout**

P.O. Box 748, 7486 Sem, Road, Bridgwater, Somerset, H9G 5YP Date of Birth:September 15th, 1993 Email:[email] Mobile: 07716 108705 Tel:01412 819933

# **PROFILE:**

My main goal as an NDT Technician is to ensure that products and services are guaranteed safe and reliable for public use by utilizing my expertise in detecting technical flaws that would hamper optimum performance. Equipped with an extensive training and exposure to a variety of manufacturing industries, specialized testing knowledge and abilities, and a commitment for adherence to safe and quality standards, I am positive that this goal can be achieved. Having been an NDT Technician in two different firms, I have managed to fulfill the duties expected of me. This being said, I look forward to contributing for the success of this company.

### **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:**

Substantial experience in managing various pneumatics and hydraulics system for aerospace industry Immense knowledge of various precision tools

Excellent knowledge of performing audit on all system data

Ability to communicate with all vendors and clients

Ability to document data for reports and complete work within timeframe

Proficient in performing inspection on activities

## **EDUCATION:**

HND in Mechanical Engineering Walsall College

Walsall September 2009 to June 2011

GCSE in English, Maths, Physics, Chemistry Grey Coat Hospital School

Westminster September 2004 to June 2009

# WORK HISTORY:

Applus RTD NDT Technician Grangemouth
October 2012 to Present

- Performed research on data as per required specifications.
- Performed safety checks on all collected data with various radiographic equipments.
- Collected and assessed all data as per component specifications.
- Designed the required radiographic tests and performed test on various equipments.
- Coordinated with quality specialists and designed appropriate processes and equipments.
- Performed inspection on factory equipments in coordination with the management.

Subsea 7 NDT Technician Glasgow August 2011 to October 2012

- Provided training to personnel on usage of various NDT equipments.
- Coordinated with test and evaluation team members on various operations.
- Developed various new models for inspections for the factory product.
- Evaluated all projects and provided all information to project manager.
- Obtained answers for all technical issues identified during inspection.
- Coordinated with all customer representatives and project engineers for NDT processes.

# REFERENCES:

Louis Guerrero 3422 Netus Street, Weston-super-Mare Midlothian, R8 8DA Mobile: 07858 930258 [email] Allistair Ray 2956 Aliquam, St., Weston-super-Mare Midlothian, R8 8DA Mobile: 07998 810620 [email]

Build your Resume Now